George Froehlich - RE: 482 Congress St.

From:  "Trottier, Carl" <ctrottier@Boulos.com>

To: George Froehlich <GEF@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 5/28/2015 4:19 PM

Subject: RE: 482 Congress St.

Hello George,

Received and | will address with the tenant.

Regards,

Carl

Carl Trottier | Property Manager

CBRE | Boulos Asset Management

One Canal Plaza | Portland, ME 04101

T +1207 553 1771 | F +1 207 772 2647 | C +1 207 318 1209
ctrottier@boulos.com | www.boulos.com | Personal Profile

Connect with me on Linkedin.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Part of the CBRE affiliate network. This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email or believe that you have received this correspondence in error, please contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete

this message.

From: George Froehlich [mailto:GEF@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 3:43 PM

To: Trottier, Carl

Subject: 482 Congress St.

Hi Carl,

Attached is the notice of violation please confirm that you received. We look forward to working with you to

bring this area into compliance as soon as possible.

file:///C:/Users/GEF/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5567402EPortlandCityHall100167...

5/29/2015
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George E Froehlich

Code Enforcement Officer
389 Congress Street
Room 315

Portland, ME 04101

(207) 874-8707

>>> "Trottier, Carl" <ctrottier@Boulos.com> 5/28/2015 9:59 AM >>>

Carl Trottier
CBRE | Boulos Asset Management
Sent from my mobile device

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees

about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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